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Mastercreation TFS

From: Anuj Dubey
Sent: 22 May 2024 14:40
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Vipul Parikh; Nikhil Bhushan; Gurmeet Singh Bhatia
Subject: RE: Details Required 

Hi Omakar, 
 
Kindly unblock below vendor in trail mail. 
 
Regards, 
Anuj Dubey  

From: Gurmeet Singh Bhatia <gurmeet.bhatia@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 May 2024 14:39 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Details Required  
 
Dear Anuj, 
 
As requested, please find attached. 
 

1- Coordinator’s Name : Rakshit Mehta 
2- Coordinator’s Mail: accounts@voksedigital.com 
3- Coordinator’s contact Number: +91 7499741039 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Gurmeet Singh Bhatia 
Mumbai TFS Head Office 
Business Finance | Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Ten Digits: +91 90764 02544 
gurmeet.bhatia@travelfoodservices.com I www.travelfoodservices.com 
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From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 2:33 PM 
To: Gurmeet Singh Bhatia <gurmeet.bhatia@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Details Required  
 
Hi Gurmeet, 
 
As discussed, kindly provide below details to unblock vendor in SAFAL. 
 

1- Coordinator’s Name 
2- Coordinator’s Mail  
3- Coordinator’s contact Number 
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Regards, 
Anuj Dubey |Manager Accounts  
Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd 
Mobile- 9930543999 
 


